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Memo

To:

Nanisivik Distribution List

From:
Phyllis Beaulieu, A/Licensing Administrator

Subject:
Post Hearing Submissions

Date:
August 15, 2002

The deadline for all additional arguments and other written documentation regarding follow-up to the Nanisivik public hearing was 5:00 pm Wednesday, August 14, 2002.  All intervenors now have until 5:00 pm August 23, 2002 to respond to these submissions.   The only window of opportunity for the Board to meet before the fall, to review all parties’ submissions and make an interim decision, is on August 29, 2002.  Therefore, the Board has decided to give Canzinco until 10:00 pm (MT) on August 28, 2002 to submit their final rebuttal.  

Submissions were received from DFO, Canzinco, DIAND, and GN.  All documents are available for viewing on our ftp site at ftp://ftp.nwb.yk.com in the following locations:

NWB1 MINING or BULK SAMPLING / NWB1NAN9702 Nanisivik Mine / Renewal 2002 / Public Hearing / Post Hearing Submissions / (sub-folders BWR, DFO, DIAND, GN, NWB).

May I remind you that all submissions are required in both English and Inuktitut. 

Any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Regards,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu

A/Licensing Administrator


